
 
 
 
August 15, 2005 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Mr. Martin Perrine 
 
  SUBJECT: Panasonic Corporation of North America 

 FCC ID: ACJ9TGCF-29CA 
 731 Confirmation No.: TC597752 
 Correspondence Reference No.: 21768 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 07/20/05 

 
Dear Martin: 
 
Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Panasonic Corporation of North America. is an amendment provided 
in response to the request for technical information dated July 20, 2005.  
 

1. The testing was performed with normal use conditions.  The screen is not available with the 
lid shut.  If the user wishes to carry the EUT after he or she completes a session and sends a 
long email just before closing the lid then a handle is used to carry the device. 
 

2. There are no simultaneous transmission conditions when the device is used in the portable mode. 
 

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application.  If you have any further 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.   
 
 
 
  
 
 
cc:  Panasonic Corporation of North America 

 


